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From:                                   Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent:                                    Saturday, June 11, 2011 10:17 AM

To:                                        Ida Porter

Subject:                                FW: re 2010 activity of my research project

 

For your file and action – 3BC-MBP

 

From: Elizabeth Turner [mailto:eturner@laurentian.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:34 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Subject: re 2010 activity of my research project

 

Dear Phyllis,
 
I just spoke to Andrew Keim in Iqlauit, and it appears that the information regarding my research project's lack of field activity in
2010 did not reach NWB, for which I apologise.
 
This is, therefore, to confirm that no camps were used at any of the following locations, which had been proposed in our 2010
licence application.
 
Devon Island - Cuming Inlet 7433'10" / 8437'30"  NTS 48F
Ellesmere Island - Clarence Head 7647'/ 7748'  NTS 39B
Ellesmere Island - Cape Combermere 7700' / 7806' NTS 39C
Ellesmere Island - Stanfield Point 7807' / 7601' NTS 39F
Ellesmere Island - Gale Point 7813' / 7533'  NTS 39F
 
Please accept my apologies for the oversight.
 
Elizabeth Turner
 
Dr. Elizabeth C. Turner
Associate Professor
Department of Earth Sciences
Laurentian University
Sudbury ON
P3E 2C6
705-675-1151 x2267
fax 705 675-4898
eturner@laurentian.ca
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